ILLINOIS Dr. Tony Sanders, State Superintendent of Education

STAT E B OA R D O I: Dr. Steven Isoye, Chair of the Board

EDUCATION EQUITY « QUALITY » COLLABORATION » COMMUNITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable JB Pritzker, Governor
The Honorable Tony McCombie, House Minority Leader
The Honorable Don Harmon, Senate President
The Honorable John Curran, Senate Minority Leader
The Honorable Emanuel “Chris” Welch, Speaker of the House

/
FROM: Dr. Tony Sanders /"~
State Superintendent of Education

DATE: June 25, 2024

SUBJECT: Ensuring Success in School Task Force Report

The Illinois State Board of Education respectfully submits the Ensuring Success in School Task
Force Report to the Governor and General Assembly to fulfill the requirements of 105 ILCS
5/26A-15.

This report is transmitted on behalf of the State Superintendent of Education. For additional

information, please contact Dana Stoerger, Executive Director, Legislative Affairs at (217) 782-
6510 or dstoerge@isbe.net.

cc: Secretary of the Senate
Clerk of the House
Legislative Research Unit
State Government Report Center

isbe.net 100 N. First Street « Springfield, IL 62777-0001
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